From: Nathalie Leitch </O=ONETEAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=NLEITCH>

To: 'Killion Mark'; 'Shepherd Mike'

CC: 'John Librie'; 'Mike Hilton'

Sent: 5/20/2009 9:02:59 PM EXHIBIT ;

Subject: FW: Kadian PI's g

Attachments: ABM Address File Kadian 74034.xs Fitch-8 2
RL 12/9/2021 :

FYI...

Nathalie Leitch
Assoc Director, US Hsptl & CA Mkt

A
cewating vadue in pharmaceuticals

Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ 973-889-6968 @) NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com
Internal VolP number ¢ 125 6968

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by
coincidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its aftachments we request that you notify us immediately that you have received therm in
error, uphold strict confidertiality and neither read ¢. nor atherwise make use of their content in any way Please note that the sender of this e-mall and its

attachments is solely respansible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.

From: Joya Browne [mailto:jbrowne@tursack.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2009 4:34 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Cc: Joe Amoroso

Subject: Kadian PI's

Hi Nathalie,
I've added a column to your drop-ship list (attached) to give you Fed-X tracking numbers.
All 18 reps will receive their 300 PI's tomorrow.

Joya Browne

Tursack Printing Incorporated
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY

701 Hemlock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543
800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bldg # 2 plus x172)
direct dial 484-722-4394

fax 610-286-4899

jbrowne@tursack.com
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EXHIBIT

P-22047_00001

Highly Confidential Acquired_Actavis_00363568
P-22047 _ 0001



A | B | C D E | F

1

2 |Name |Address City |State Zip Code Fed-X tracking number

3 [Tim Sullivan 9 Clearview Drive |Sandy Hook  |CT 6482 403168193352
4 [Mike Ryan 119 Smith Street | Waldwick INJ 7463 403168193363
5 |John D'Angelo 6202 Hilary Drive North Royalton |OH 44133 403168193374
6 [Ashton Holland 13120 Saint Florence Terrace Olney |MD 20832 403168193385
7 |Ashli Kelly 254 LeGran Bend Atlanta GA 30328 403168193396
8 |Patrick McClanahan 941 Gillis Court |Maitland |FL 32751 403168193400
9 [Sam Hopkins 1404 SW Seagull Way Palm City FL 34990 403168193308
10 [Kirk Rittenberry | 1235 Walnut Branch Lane  Knoxville N 8re22 | 403168193319
11 |Richard Sherman 35 Windermere Blvd Laurel MS 39443 403168193320
12 |Richard Askew 111710 Pine Valley Place | Northridge |CA 91326 403168193330
13 [Sandy Connon 8743 Cedar Drive Clarkston MI 48348 403168193341
14 |David Elsberry 126215 235" Avenue SE Maple Valley WA 98038 403168193260
15 [Shelley Fitch 6954 GALLERY WAY Sacramento CA 95831 403168193250
16 |Chris Hepp 208 West Drive Fortville IN 46040 403168193249
17 |Matt Hight 6825 Wooded Court Mansfield > 76063 403168193238
18 |Cyndy Rastovski 14101 North 900 West | DeMotte IN 46310 403168193271
19 [Lori Romer 9629 Friesian St Las Vegas NV 89143 403168193282
20 |Ritchie Sontag 2928 E. 46" Street Tulsa OK 74105 403168193493
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